

WTO TRADE FACILITATION AGREEMENT
ARTICLE 1.4 NOTIFICATION

In accordance with the recommendation resulting from the first review of the operation and implementation of the Trade Facilitation Agreement ([G/TFA/2](#), paragraph 9.2 vi.)¹, Antigua and Barbuda hereby confirms, for information purposes, that it has fulfilled the following commitments under Trade Facilitation Agreement, as detailed below:

Provision	Heading/Description	Category	Definitive date for implementation
Article 1.4	Notification	B	1 January 2025

In fulfilment of Article 1.4 Antigua and Barbuda was able to identify the Customs and Excise Division as the agency to be used for the implementation of this measure to meet the definitive implementation date. In 2024, at the Trade Facilitation Committee meeting, it was agreed to make the Customs and Excise Division the official place(s) where the items in subparagraphs 1.1(a) to (j) will be published to fulfil 1.4A.

Information in keeping with Article 1.4b of the Uniform Resource Locators of website(s) referred to in paragraph 2.1; the TFA information is published on the Antigua and Barbuda Customs and Excise Department website –

www.customs.gov.ag

Information in keeping with Article 1.4C of the TFA, the contact information of the enquiry points referred to in paragraph 3.1. is customsresearch@ab.gov.ag

On this basis, Antigua and Barbuda is satisfied that it has met the requirements of this measure to meet the definitive implementation date.

Contact Information

Dr. Linroy Christian
Director: Analytical Services
Dunbars
Friars Hill Road
St. John's
Antigua
Website: <https://agriculture.gov.ag>
Email: linroy.christian@ab.gov.ag

Tel: 1268- 764 8338
1268- 462-6281

Mr. Alfred Athill
Director: Pharmaceuticals Services
Ministry of Health, Wellness and the Environment
High Street
St. John's
Antigua
Website: <https://health.gov.ag/pharmaceutical-division/>
Email: ehealth20152@gmail.com
Tel -1268- 764-1179
(268) 462-5522

Ambassador. Clarence E. Pilgrim
Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Trade
Bryson's, Complex
Friar's Hill Road
St. John's
Antigua
Website: <https://trade.gov.ag>
Email: MOT@ab.gov.ag

Tel 1269-462-1532
Tel 1268-464-6990

Dr. Janil Gore-Francis
Chief Plant Protection Officer
Plant Protection Division
Corn Alley
St. John's
Antigua
<https://griculture.gov.ag>
Janil.Gore-Franc@ab.gov.ag
plantprotection@ab.gov.ag
sps.enquiries@ab.gov.ag
Tel. 1268-562-6776
1268- 764-1255

Mrs. Solange Baptiste
Manager Information Services
Antigua and Barbuda Bureau of Standards
[Old Parham Road](#)
[P.O. Box 1550](#)
[St John's, Antigua W](#)

Website: www.abbs.gov.ag
Email: tbt.enquiries@ab.gov.ag; Cc: solange.baptiste@ab.gov.ag
Telephone: +1268 562-4011 (int'l);
Local 1268- 462-2424 / 562-8752)

Dr. Tubal Edwards
Chief Veterinary Officer
Veterinary and Livestock Division
P.O. Box 1282
Friar's Hill Road
John's
Antigua
Website: <https://griculture.gov.ag>

Email vld.ab.gov.ag@gmail.com

Fax/Phone: 1268- 764 -1263
Tel:1268-562-7592

Ms. Sharon Martin
Chief Health Inspector
Central Board of Health
Upper Church Street
St. John's,
Antigua.
<https://health.gov.ag>

Email:chicbheh@yahoo.com
Tel: 1268- 462-2936
1268 -764-3443

Mr. Orrin Steele
Director of Prices and Consumer Affairs
Redcliffe Street
St. John's
Antigua

consumeraffairs.gov.ag
orrin.steele@ab.gov.ag
Tel: 1268-462-4183
1268- 464 – 4238

Mr. Gregory E. Bailey
Director of Agriculture
Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Fisheries and the Blue Economy
Nugent Avenue
St. John's
Antigua
<https://agriculture.gov.ag>
Email: gregory.bailey@ab.gov.ag
W: (268) 462-1213 M: (268) 764-1262

Mr. ATLEE P. RODNEY
Commissioner of Police
Royal Police Force of Antigua and Barbuda
American Road
St. John's
Antigua

Email: cop@ab.gov.ag
Tel: 1268- 462-0360 direct
462-0125 switch board

Mr. Darwin-Telemaque

Chief Executive Officer

P.O. Box 1052, Deepwater Harbour, St. Johns, Antigua, W.I.

<https://anuport.com>

Email: info@anuport.com

Mobile 1268-724-5786

Main Line: (268) 484-3400

Shipping & Manifest: (268) 484-3451/54

Billing & Inquiries of Bills: (268) 484-3465

Pilot's office / Marine's Department: (268) 462-2494

Fax: 1 (268) 462-2510